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DATE:  February 22, 2018 
TO: All Proposers RFP# 118019 – Security Cameras, Installation, Software, and Service for 

the Alliant Energy Center Campus 
FROM: Megan Rogan,  Purchasing Agent  
SUBJECT:  ADDENDUM #2 
 
 
 
The following answers are provided in response to questions received. 
 

1. Q: What kind of Fiber (single mode or Multi Mode) is between IDF’s?  
A:  All IDF’s are connected via single mode fiber that is terminated to the existing switches. 

 
2. Q: Are we to use the dark strands?  If so, are they terminated? 

A:  See answer #1. 
 

3. Q: How many total existing cameras are in each building? 
A: Coliseum = 1 camera 
     Exhibition Hall = 31 cameras 

 
4. Q: Will there be scaled CAD drawings available at any point to use for bidding? 

A:  There are no CAD drawings available.  The drawings previously supplied are to scale, exact 
camera placement will be determined by the vendor and demonstrated in vendor responses to 
Section 5.3: Map of Cameras and Other Hardware and Section 5.4: Map of Camera Coverage.   

 
5. Q: In exposed ceilings does cable need to be in conduit? 

A: The cable in exposed ceilings does not need to be conduit.   
 

6. Q: In drop ceilings, is it acceptable to use j hooks to run the cable? 
A:  It is acceptable to use j hooks in drop ceilings. 
 

7. Q: Is the existing guard shack camera IP or Analog? 
A:  There is currently no camera at the guard shack. 
 

8. Q: Is there any way to identify which cameras are existing vs. new on the drawings provided? 
A: A map is provided as part of this addendum.  All existing camera locations are highlighted in blue. 
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9. Q: Can you provide a map showing the existing network locations at the Coliseum? 
A: A map is provided as part of this addendum.   
 
 

Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by noting “Addendum #2 Received” on the bottom of the Signature 
Affidavit when you submit your proposal. If you have any questions regarding this addendum, please contact me 
at 608-283-1487. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Megan Rogan 
Purchasing Agent 
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          Blue = Existing Camera Locations



LOUNGE 

MONONA 

Existi 

0 

WINGRA WAUBESA 

IDF 
Service Hallway 

MONONA KEGONSA 

o o o Existi 
EXHIBITION HALL - 2ND FLOOR MEETING ROOMS 

a . r a  

r  1 - - - - " ' " - - -
_ . , .  D l   - - ---

a1 

0 
0 

0::: 
0.0 .c CX) 

.J---.1 ...---
(]J 0 
(]J N 

( . /)  
( . / )  

I.... u 
0 
0 

LL 
"'O 
C 
N 

J 
.j....J 

QJ 

0 
N 



 i 

. 

ARENA BUILDING at The Alliant Energy Center 
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